
  
                                                    

HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS,

FOREST CIRCLE (T) DHARAMSHALA
E-mail: head-forcirdha-hp@hp.gov.in PH. No. 01892-228029

From: -           CCF Dharamshala To: -   Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF FCA)
                              O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP. Shimla.

Subject:      Diversion of 0.6806 ha. of forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro Projects 
Private  Limited,  VPO  Sauhora,  Tehsil  &  District  Kangra,  H.P.  for  the 
construction  of  Lower  Iku  Small  Hydro  Project,  within  the  jurisdiction  of 
Dharamshala  Forest  Division,  District  Kangra  H.P.  (Online  Proposal  No. 
FP/HP/HYD/41472/2019).

Memo :-

Kindly refer to the Observations raised by Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), 
O/O Pr.CCF, H.P. (HoFF), Shimla -1 in online Parivesh 1.0 Portal on dated 14.03.2024 on 
the subject cited above.

 2. The point wise reply of the observations submitted by DFO Dharamshala is 
furnished as under:-

Sr. 
No
.

Query / Observation Reply

1. Has  the  CA  area  been 
uploaded on e-Green watch?

It is submitted that the Proposal is pending for Stage I 
Approval. The details of CA area to be uploaded on 
e-Green  Watch  Portal  is  available  after  the  Stage-I 
approval  is  accorded  for  the  particular  Project.  As 
submitted by the User Agency, the revised KML file 
having forest land proposed for diversion as 0.6806 
ha has been uploaded on PARIVESH portal in online 
Part I. 

2. What  happened  to  the 
reconciliation  of  area 
between  0.257  hac.and  0.68 
hac.

It is submitted that in the KML file uploaded earlier, 
the components Water Conductor, Spillway, Penstock 
and Road were not in form of Polygon, so the area as 
per DSS Analysis (software calculated) was found to 
be 0.2570 Hac. Now all  the components marked in 
the  KML  file  are  in  Polygon  form  and  the  area 
proposed for Diversion comes to be 0.6806 hac. So 
there  was  difference  in  the  CA  Area  as  per  the 
proposal and as calculated by the DSS Analysis in the 
KML File.
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It  is  therefore,  requested  that  the  necessary  approval  for  the  diversion  of 
0.6806ha of forest land for the construction of above mentioned project may kindly be 
obtained from the Govt. of India under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and conveyed 
to this office.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Dharamshala Circle, H.P.

Copy is forwarded to DFO  Dharamshala  with  reference  to  his  office 
memo.No.6647 dated 15.03.2024 for information.
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